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United States Department of Interior
Bureau of Land Management

P.0. Box 1857

Roswell, NM 88202

Re: NM 14012 .
Federal "N" 2Y,,f3"'2-3 —Efg,"ﬁng,
Roosevelt County, 2%/’2‘;_ 7/O/£'

New Mexico

Gentlemen:

It is requested that permission be granted to temporarily
abandon the Tom L. Ingram No. 2-Y Federal "N'" for an addi-
tional twelve (12) months.

This will provide the necessary time to evaluate the drill-
ing of an additional well or wells on this and adjacent
leases. The No. 2=Y would be converted as a disposal well
if necessary for the new well. Also, as our other wells

are beginning to produce some water, it may become more
economical to use the subject well.

The only perforations are in the San Andres so no damage
should result. The road is used for access to the No. 1

well and because of the two mile distance, the No. 2-Y
location is use urn-out.
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Very truly yours,
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